




ABDALLAH FARIS ALYAMI

Saudi Arabia, Riyadh 
+966-569994934 
abdullah.f.alyami@hotmail.com 



OBJECTIVE

Energetic Entry-Level Business Professional Specialized in Marketing who is dedicated to creating efficiency at all levels of management. Adept at critical analysis, developing comprehensive reports for management, and working as part of a team. Specializes in retail and manufacturing management environments.



EDUCATION

Bachelor of Business – Marketing | Victoria University

JAN. 2016 – FEB. 2021

GPA: 4.6/7



EXPERIENCE

Event's Organizer | Saudi Club, Australia

JAN. 2019 – DEC. 2019

Leader of the Events Organization Section at Saudi Club of Melbourne. Responsible for **planning**, managing, and organizing sensational events in the most efficient and cost-effective way.

Disability Support Worker | Future Beacons, Australia

OCT. 2019 – APR. 2020

Help aged and disabled people with a range of daily tasks. These include personal hygiene facilitation, mobility support, shopping tasks, food preparation, housework tasks, and the coordination of social events.



CORE QUALIFICATION

- Exceptional computer and Internet skills (MS)
- Proactive problem solver and analytical thinker
- Works well with all levels of management
- Strong understanding of business efficiency methods



SKILLS

- Social Media Marketing (Arabic & English)
- Curiosity
- Emotional intelligence
- Financial acumen